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Calculation for LTA Rebate: Calculation for Valuation:
(a) COE Period:__ X 12=__ Mths Average MV $
AS At BN
- - e = Mths Calculation for Repossessed vehicle:
= Mihs  |Highdemand vehicie:  Yes/No | - §

(b) Balance Months © | ~ |Paraliel Import vehicle: Yes/No | - § :

More than 10yrs old: Yes/No |- $
4 e SoE, O _(tl _ MV for Reﬁﬁsses‘_&?ed vehicle =%

(a)

Engine Capacity: High / Low s
(a)___ - (b) = 2= < yrs Europe / Asia Car [ - %
Register Before/After MAY 20072 E:ar Condition: Good/F airfPoor/Burnt l- 3 B
{e) PARF = (CMV) 4 X = No. of transfer : : |- $
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (d)+(e) Other deduction ' - §
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived =5
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Mohamedrasheed, Rashidah <Rashidah.Mohamedrasheed@aig.com>
Sent: Friday, 9 February 2018 2:22 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); SUR; rogassociates@gmail.com; Alvin Yit
Subject: OD / SGD696M / 79001709045G-001 Date of accident 7/1/18
Attachments: PARF COE Rebate.pdf

Dear Sirs,

Please advice market value.

Thank you Y%
K Gple - ¥
Rashidah Rasheed

AIG

Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way, #08-16, Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1767 Fax +(65) 6835 7416

Rashidah.Mohamedrasheed @aig.com | www.aig.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
responsibility is accepted by AlG for any joss or damage arising in any way from its use.



